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MEMORANDUM

To: Fort Wayne Senate

From: Bernd Buldt, Chair
Executive Committee of the Fort Wayne Senate

Date: February 24, 2021

Subj:  Amendment of the by-laws as caused by the split of COAS

WHEREAS, the College of Arts and Sciences is scheduled to be split into the College of Science and
College of Liberal Arts starting on July 1, 2021; and

WHEREAS, any references to the “College of Arts and Sciences” in the Senate’s Constitution and
Bylaws would be anachronistic after July 1, 2021; and

WHEREAS, any such references should therefore be removed from these documents; and

WHEREAS, the “College of Arts and Sciences” is mentioned in Bylaws Section 5.3.3.2.3.4.1.2., a
provision concerning a portion of the composition of the Curriculum Review Subcommittee, which reads:

“Three members from the College of Arts and Sciences, one each from the sciences, social sciences, and
humanities; and one member from each of the other Major Units; elected by the Voting Faculty at large

from among the nominees elected by each Major Unit”;

BE IT RESOLVED, that the text of Bylaws Section 5.3.3.2.3.4.1.2. be changed to read as the following:

large from among the nominees elected by each Major Unit”; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this revised language become effective as of July 1, 2021.
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